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TO: Middletown Rancheria General Council

FROM: Jose Simon III, Tribal Council Chairman
Sally Peterson, Tribal Council Vice Chai M
Melinda Rivera, Tribal Council Secretary
Paula Beltran, Tribal Council Treasurer
Franklin Velarde, Tribal Council Representative

DATE: February 8, 2019

SUBJECT: Reimbursements for Gym Membership for Lake County Tribal
Members

This memorandum is to provide notice that Tribal Council has decided to offer
reimbursement for gym membership fees to Tribal Members who are residents of
Lake County. These funds are provided by Lake County Tribal Health Consortium
and thus are limited only to those Tribal Members who reside in Lake County,
California.

The Tribe wants to encourage and promote health and wellness for Tribal Members,
and is grateful to Lake County Tribal Health Consortium for providing this funding
to Tribal Member residents in Lake County. The reimbursement will be provided to
Tribal Members upon submission of receipts for initial enrollment fees and monthly
fees incurred beginning January 1, 2019. The reimbursement will be solely for the
adult Tribal Member, not for any other non-Tribal Member household members or
dependents. Expenses for any purchased supplies, gym clothes, gym equipment, or
travel to the gym will not be reimbursed.

This reimbursement program will remain in effect until the Tribe is able to re-
establish the gym facility at Middletown Rancheria.

Thank you,
Middletown Rancheria Tribal Council
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